Husseini Mudi

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

husseinimudiking@gmail.com | GitHub | Linkedin | Twitter | AngelList | Medium | Portfolio | +2347051267253

SUMMARY

Creative and experienced web developer, providing high-impact web solutions for small organizations. Skilled in designing, developing, and testing web-based applications, incorporating a range of technologies, fast learner & open to new innovation that can create more value and business satisfaction.

SKILLS

Front-End: JavaScript, React, Redux, HTML5, CSS3

Back-End: Ruby, Ruby on Rails, SQL

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify, Mobile/Responsive Development, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

Professional: Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring, Agile development,

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Remote

Full Stack Web Developer

April 2022 - Present

Project Title — React Redux City Weather app.

• Built with: React, Redux, JavaScript, HTML, CSS GitHub Repo | Live Demo

Project Title — Duchessglamore Skincare E-commerce Website.

Built with: Elementor, WordPress, CSS, HTML, Plugins | Live Demo

Project Title — A mobile responsive landing page for the Microverse Tech event.

Built with: HTML, CSS, JavaScript GitHub Repo | Live Demo

GREEN PEAK SHELTERS LTD

Abuja, Nigeria

Web Developer

Feb 2022 - April 2022

- Built the company website https://greenpeakshelters.com/.
- Built a client database management app using Google AppSheet.
- Built sales reports reporting applications using Google forms and sheets.

OMILEX COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

Abuja, Nigeria

April 2018 - Jan 2020

- Plan and create training materials
- Trained over 50 students in basic I.T skills, WordPress, Web development, Digital marketing
- IT networking, systems maintenance, software installation, hardware installation, website maintenance

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

I.T Training Instructor

April 2022 - Present

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY MINNA

Sept 2010 - Dec 2015

BTech Food Science & Nutrition

BABSON COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

Sept 2008 - Dec 2009

Diploma Certificate in Computer Engineering/Data Processing